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Swanepoel, Marilet
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From: Andrew Whiting [andy@hutarchitecture.com]

Sent: 28 September 2006 10:56

To: Swanepoel, Marilet

Cc: '‘Corn Tarrant Partnership’; 'Michael Charnley-Heaton'; 'Paul Brown'; ChrisBrowneBld@aol.com
Subject: 36 - 40 Maple Street, London W1T 6HE - application ref 2006/4011

Marilet

Re: 36 - 40 Maple Street, London W1T 6HE — application ref 2006/4011

FFurther to our earlier telephone conversation we would like to formally remove and re-submit under a
separate application the works to locate replacement air conditioning plant to the rear elevation of the above
property in order to not delay the other proposals described in the application. We will be sending in a more
detailed acoustic report for the air-conditioning plant in due course.

As per our conversation we now await your approval for proposals inciuding replacing the shop fronts, making
new enlarged door & window openings to the rear elevation, and providing infill pavement lights to extend the
basement area to the front. As per your comments that the works do not appear to represent significant visual
impact to the building we hope that we can look forward to a swift and positive outcome of our application
following the 21 day consultation period starting today.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further clarification of details, materials or any other
information & revisions in order to approve the application as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Whiting

Partner

Hut Architecture

Studio 2.08

The Tea Buiiding

56 Shoreditch High Street
London E1 6JJ

T +44 (0) 20 7729 3699

F +44 (0) 20 7012 1199

www.hutarchitecture.com
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